W. W, HOLMES

805-6 AMARILLG BLDG.
Box 567
AMARILLO, TEXAS

August 25, 1965

Mr. A.R. Kendrick

Engineer, District #3

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road RE: Holmes 0il Company
Aztec, New Mexico Spencer Federal #1
E-11-18N-3W

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

After sending in Form 9-331 a asking permission to plug the
above well, we decided to try and pump it for 30 days and see
what we could d¢ with it.

We secured a reliable person to pump it and after testing it
for 30 days, it is making four barrels of o0il per day with a
certain amount of water. We have decided to continue pumping
it for a while and see what it does.

We are sorry to have waited so long before letting you know
just what we were doing on this well and trust this will meet
with your-approval.

Very truly urs,
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CC; U.S. Geological Survey
Farmington, N.M,
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